
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 

 
Friday, 28th June, 2013 

 
2.00 pm 

 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County Hall, 

Maidstone 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 

AGENDA 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
 

Friday, 28th June, 2013, at 2.00 pm Ask for: Andrew Tait 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone   01622 694342 

   
 

Tea/coffee will be available before the meeting 
 

Membership (7) 
 
Conservative (4): Mr D L Brazier, Miss S J Carey, Mrs V Dagger and Mr R J Parry 

 
UKIP (1): Mrs Z Wiltshire 

 
Labour (1) Ms A Harrison 

 
Liberal Democrat (1): Mr D S Daley 

 
 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 

 
 
 

 A.  PANEL BUSINESS 

A1 Substitutes  

A2 Election of Chairman  

A3 Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.  

A4 Minutes - 26 April 2013 (Pages 1 - 6) 

 B.  APPOINTMENT OF LEA SCHOOL GOVERNORS 

B1 Authority Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent (Pages 7 
- 22) 

B2 Other items which the Chairman decides are Urgent  

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 

Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services  



(01622) 694002 
 
Thursday, 20 June 2013 
 
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



GUIDELINES FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF AUTHORITY GOVERNORS 
SEPTEMBER 2012 

 
All governing bodies have at least one local authority governor post as part of their 
membership. The Governor Appointment Panel (GAP) is responsible for approving 
nominations and in very rare circumstances removing authority governors. 
 
General principles and expectations 
 
Local Authority governors should be able to make a full and effective contribution as 
a school governor and meet any skill set identified by the appointing school.  
 
Nominations for appointment will be considered from political groups, Kent Governor 
Services, School Governors Once Stop Shop, and the school where there is a 
vacancy.  
    
GAP have agreed the following guidelines for the appointment of Local Authority 
governors which will also take account of any relevant comments received from the 
headteacher, governing body or LA officers before recommending a nominee for 
appointment.  
 
A person is unlikely to be successfully nominated to a school if he/she; 
 
1. Is a member of staff in a Kent funded school. This because they can apply to 
become a staff governor at their school. A person who volunteers at the school may 
be considered.  
 
2. Is a parent of a child attending same school. This is because they can already 
apply to become a parent governor at their school. 
 
3. Is related to a member of staff or a member of the governing body.   
 
4. Has worked at the school in the past. 
 
5. Has worked at a school in the same area in the last 2 years.   
 
6. Has made complaints of a vexatious nature to either the school or the LA  
 
7. Where there is more than one person wishing to be the Local Authority 
Governor for a school, the following priority will occur: 
 
a) an existing Authority governor with an attendance record of at least 2/3. 
b) the local County Councillor. 
c) a nomination supported by a political group. 
d) any other suitable nomination. 
 

Reappointment 
 
8. The length of time a person serves as an authority governor is between 1 and 
4 years. A person can be re-appointed for a further 1-4 years provided he or she: 
 
i) Has attended at least 2/3 of the governing body meetings or explains their 
absence and agrees to improve attendance. 
 

Agenda Item A4

Page 1



ii) Has attended at least one session of governor training during each year of 
their previous term. 
 
iii) Nominees who are parents of children at the school at the time of their re-
appointment will be considered by the panel at their meeting. The time that the child 
is to remain in the school will be considered when making a decision. 
 

Note:  A register of exceptions is maintained of any person appointed against these 
guidelines. 
 
The original guidelines were agreed by the former Case Sub-Committee at its 
meeting on 9 April 2001. 
 
These Guidelines have been amended to take into account changes arising from the 
Education  

Amendments September 2012 and agreed by the Governor Appointments 
Panel at its meeting on 29 June 

Page 2



KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Governor Appointments Panel held in the Wantsum 
Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Friday, 26 April 2013. 
 
PRESENT: Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Mrs V Dagger, Mr R J Parry, Mr R Tolputt 
and Mr D S Daley 
 
OFFICERS: Mr N Morgan (School Governance Officer) and Mr A Tait (Democratic 
Services Officer) 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 
3. Minutes - 8 February 2013  
(Item A3) 
 
(1)  The Governor Support Officer informed the Panel in respect of Minute 1(1) 
that Mrs J Rumley had not yet returned her Authority Governor Nomination Form.  
 
(2)  RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 8 February 2013 are 

correctly recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman.  
 
 
4. Authority Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent  
(Item B1) 
 
(1)  The Panel decided not to appoint Mr P Ananicz to the Governing Body of Five 
Acre Wood School as his appointment would have been contrary to Guideline 3, and 
because it did not consider that the grounds for overriding this Guideline were 
sufficiently exceptional.  
 
(2)  The Panel decided not to appoint Mrs W Adriansee to the Governing Body of 
Riverhead Infant School as her appointment would have been contrary to Guideline 
2, and because it did not consider that the grounds for overriding this Guideline were 
sufficiently exceptional. 
 
(3)  The Governor Support officer informed the Panel that Mr N Matthews could 
not be appointed to the Governing Body of The Federation of Foxwood and Highview 
Schools as it was in the process of reconstitution.  The position would no longer be 
available once this process was completed.  
 
(4)  The Panel agreed to the re-appointment of Mrs K Ray to the Governing Body 
of East Peckham Primary School as she had served with distinction as Chair of 
Governors and her child would be leaving the School in July.  
 
(5)  The Panel noted that Mr D Smith’s nomination form for the Governing Body of 
Lenham Primary School had now been received.  His wishes had been unknown at 
the time of the previous meeting and his appointment would be backdated to take 
place from that date.  

Page 3



 

 
(6)  RESOLVED that the appointments of Authority Governors to primary, 

Secondary, Special Schools, Pupil referral Units, the Pool of Additional 
Governors and the nominations to non-Authority Academies be agreed as set 
out in the Appendix to these Minutes.  

 
 
 

Page 4



  

APPENDIX  
(Paragraph 4 of the Minutes refers) 

 
1. ASHFORD 
 
2. CANTERBURY  
 
School Appointee 
Simon Langton Grammar School for Boys Mrs M Rehal 
St Thomas’ Catholic Primary School Mr A Clarke 
The Community College Whitstable Mr B Collings 
 
3.        DARTFORD  
 
School Appointee 

Rowhill School Mr C Sizmur 
 
4.  DOVER  
 
School Appointee 
Lydden Primary School Mr P Snook 
Sandwich Junior School Mr M Hart 
Sandwich Junior School Mr R Merrick 
 
5. GRAVESHAM  
 
School Appointee 
Cecil Road Primary School Mrs E Vickery 
Lawn Primary School Mrs L Baxter 
Riverview Infant School Mrs J Hutchinson 
The Gateway Community Primary School Mr A Sandhu 
 
6. MAIDSTONE  
 
School Appointee 
Coxheath Primary School Mrs K Birckbeck 
Leeds and Broomfield School Mrs V Puncher 
Lenham Primary School Mr D Smith 
Sandling Primary School Mrs M Lang 
St Margaret’s CE School Mrs M Neaves 
Staplehurst School Mrs J Streeten 
 
7. SEVENOAKS  
 
School Appointee 
Horton Kirby CE Primary School Mr P Crow 
St Paul’s CE Primary School Mr B Yates 
Weald Community Primary School Mrs H Hamlyn 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



  

8. SHEPWAY   
 
School Appointee 
Moreham Primary School Mr J Collier 
Palmarsh Primary School Mr K Kirkham 
St Martin’s CE Primary School, Folkestone Mr P Gane 
St Nicholas CE Primary School Mrs H Barrett 
 
9.  SWALE   
 
School Appointee 
The Federation of Bobbing Village School and Iwade 
Community Primary School 

Mr S McGuinness 

Sheldwich Primary School Mr A Golesworthy 
 
10. THANET  
 
School Appointee 
Birchington CE Primary School Mr M Jarvis 
Laleham Gap School Mrs H Rogers 
Laleham Gap School Mr I Murton 
Stone Bay School Mrs T Bigham 
 
11. TONBRIDGE AND MALLING 
 
School Appointee 
East Peckham Primary School Mrs K Ray 
Kings Hill School Mrs A Tyrell 
St Stephen’s Primary School Mr C Pink 
The Discovery School Mr P Crispe 
Trottiscliffe CE Primary School Mr S Hughes 
 
12.  TUNBRIDGE WELLS 
 

School Appointee 
Brenchley and Matfield CE Primary School Mrs J Buckley 
Frittenden CE Primary School Mr M Yeandle 
 

13.  PUPIL REFERRAL UNITS 
 
PRU Appointee 
Swale Pupil Referral Unit Mrs M Snelling 
East Kent Health Needs Education Service Dr A Noreley 
Oakfields Education Unit Mr P Sayer 
 
14.  PROPOSED FEDERATIONS 
15.  POOL OF ADDITIONAL GOVERNORS 
 
16.  NOMINATIONS TO ACADEMIES 
 
Academy Nominee 
Sheldwich Primary School Mr A Golesworthy 
 

Page 6



By:   Corporate Director Education, Learning and Skills 
 

To:   Governor Appointments Panel – 28
th
 June 2013 

 

Subject: AUTHORITY GOVERNORS FOR PRIMARY, SECONDARY 
AND SPECIAL SCHOOLS IN KENT 

 

Classification: Unrestricted 
 

File Ref:  LL/28/06 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

Summary: To consider nominations for appointments to school governing 
bodies. 
 

FOR DECISION 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
The following schedule shows for each school the names of persons nominated for the 
vacancy and the sponsor submitting the nominations.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

Recommendations 

 
Members are asked TO MAKE appointments for Authority governors in primary, 
secondary and special schools in this schedule. 
 

 

 

 

 
Linda Lissimore 
Manager of Governor Services 
Tel: 01622 203800 
 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Documents 
None. 
 

Agenda Item B1

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Governor Appointments Panel 

28 June 2013     Issues Paper 

 

Page No. 
Summary 
Papers 

District School Name 

Name of Nominee(s) 

Comments Guideline 

 Ashford Downs View Infant School 

Mr Philip sims 

Attendance is 50% due to ill health – 3/6  
Supporting statement from the Chair. 

 
8a 

 Maidstone Sutton Valence Primary School 

Mr Robert Law 

Mr Law is the Head teacher at Goldwyn Foundation 
School (special school). 

1 

 Shepway Shepway Alt. Curric. PRU (Brook) 

Mr Robert Law 

Mr Law is the Head teacher at Goldwyn Foundation 
School (special school).  The nomination is supported 
by Senior Officers of the Local Authority 

 
1 

 Swale St Georges Church of England 
(Aided) Primary School 

Mrs Libby Tucker 

Attendance is 64% - 22 meetings held, 14 attended. 
 

 
8a 

 Thanet Bromstone Primary School 

Mr Alan Poole 

The school had intended to move to academy status, 
due to a recent Ofsted inspection plans were 
changed.  The panel is asked to consider backdating 
Mr Poole’s term of office to 1 June 2013. 

 

Information only no papers provided 

 Thanet Monkton 

Mr Francis Toomey 

Omitted from main listing of 26 April 2013. No issues.  

 

P
a
g
e
 9



P
a
g
e
 1

0

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



School Name End Date Governors Name New/ Willing Nominating Body Attendance  Issues  

       

Ashford   

Ashford St Mary's CE Primary School - 

Governing Body   Mr Martin Nunn New Kent County Council     

Beaver Green Community Primary 

School - Governing Body Reconstituting under 2012 regulations 

Beaver Green Community Primary 

School - Governing Body Reconstituting under 2012 regulations 

Brabourne CE Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Challock Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Challock Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Charing CEP School - Governing Body   Miss Katherine Watson New Kent County Council     

Downs View Infant School - Governing 

Body 30 June 2013 Phillip Sims Willing to Continue Governing Body 3/6     50% ISSUE 

Downs View Infant School - Governing 

Body             

East Stour Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Godinton Primary School - Governing 

Body Reconstituting under 2012 regulations 

Hamstreet Primary School - Governing 

Body             

High Halden CE Primary School - 

Governing Body             

John Mayne CEP School 30 September 2013 Enid Walker Willing to Continue Governing Body  26/26/ 100%   

Kennington CE Junior School - 

Governing Body   Michael Wharrad New Governing Body     

Kennington CE Junior School - 

Governing Body             

Kingsnorth CE Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Kingsnorth CEP School 19 July 2013 Neil Shorter  Willing to continue Governing Body 22/23  96%   

Lady Joanna Thornhill (Endowed) 

Primary School - Governing Body             

Mersham Primary School             

North School, The - Governing Body             

P
a
g
e
 1

1



North School, The - Governing Body             

North School, The - Governing Body             

Rolvenden Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Smeeth Community Primary School - 

Governing Body   Martin Turner New Governing Body      

St Teresa's Catholic Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Willesborough Infant School - 

Governing Body             

Woodchurch CEP School - Governing 

Body             

       

Canterbury   

Barham CE Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Blean Primary School - Governing Body             

Blean Primary School - Governing Body             

Bridge & Patrixbourne CE Primary 

School - Governing Body    Mrs Catherine Hellman  New  Governing Body     

Chaucer Technology School - 

Governing Body             

Herne CE Junior School - Governing 

Body             

Herne CEI School - Herne CE Infant and 

Nursery Primary School Governing 

Body    Mr Richard Gould  New  Governing Body     

Parkside Community Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Petham Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Pilgrims' Way Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Pilgrims' Way Primary School - 

Governing Body             

St Mary's Catholic Primary School, 

Whitstable 29 September 2013 Phil Sandey  Wishes unknown Governing Body     

St Nicholas' School - Governing Body             

St Stephen's Infant School - Governing 

Body             

P
a
g
e
 1

2



St Stephen's Infant School - Governing 

Body             

The Federation of Preston & Wingham 

Primary Schools   George Jenkins OBE New Governing Body     

The Archbishop's School - Governing 

Body             

The Community College Whitstable - 

Governing Body             

Whitstable & Seasalter Endowed CEJ 

School - Governing Body             

Wincheap Foundation Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Wincheap Foundation Primary School - 

Governing Body             

       

Dartford   

Brent Primary School, The - Governing 

Body Converting to academy 

Dartford Bridge Community School - 

Governing Body             

Dartford Bridge Community School - 

Governing Body             

Fleetdown Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Langafel CE (VC) Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Northfleet School for Girls - Governing 

Body             

Sedley's CEP School 31 August 2013 Noreen Salway Willing to continue  Governing Body  19/20 95%   

St Albans Road Infant School - 

Governing Body             

Swan Valley Community School 02 July 2013 Emerson Jackson         

Swan Valley Community School - 

Governing Body             

The Proposed Federation of Temple 

Hill and Oakfield Community Primary 

Schools    Mr Noel Lake New Kent County Council     

West Hill Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Westgate Primary School - Governing 

Body             

P
a
g
e
 1

3



       

Dover   

Ash Cartwright & Kelsey CEP School - 

Governing Body             

Capel-le-Ferne Primary School 30 June 2013 Shirley Mccrystal  Willing to continue    15/16  94%   

Capel-le-Ferne Primary School - 

Governing Body Reconstituting under 2012 Regulations 

Hornbeam Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Nonington CEP School - Governing 

Body   Graham Birrell   Governing Body     

Priory Fields School - Governing Body             

Sandwich Infant School 30 June 2013 Carole-Anne Whittaker  Willing to continue Governing Body 12/13   92%   

Sandwich Infant School - Governing 

Body             

St Margaret's-at-Cliffe Primary School - 

Governing Body             

St Margaret's-at-Cliffe Primary School - 

Governing Body             

St Mary's Catholic Primary School, 

Deal - Governing Body Converting to academy 

St Richard's Catholic Primary School - 

Governing Body Converting to academy 

Whitfield School & Aspen Special Unit 

- Governing Body   Rev. Susan White   Governing Body     

       

Gravesham   

Cecil Road Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Culverstone Green Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Culverstone Green Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Dover Road Community Primary 

School - Governing Body Converting to academy 

Dover Road Community Primary 

School - Governing Body Converting to academy 

Painters Ash Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Painters Ash Primary School - 

Governing Body             

P
a
g
e
 1

4



St John's Catholic Primary School, 

Gravesend 25 September 2013 John Lynch Willing to continue  Labour 16/19 84%   

Wrotham Road Primary School - 

Governing Body             

       

Maidstone   

Barming Primary School - Governing 

Body   Mr John Mills New Kent County Council     

Barming Primary School - Governing 

Body          

Bredhurst CE Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Brunswick House Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Brunswick House Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Ditton Infant School - Governing Body             

East Farleigh Primary School - 

Governing Body             

East Farleigh Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Federation The Loose Schools 

Federation - Governing Body             

Federation The Loose Schools 

Federation - Governing Body             

Federation The Loose Schools 

Federation - Governing Body             

Five Acre Wood School - Governing 

Body   Mr Peter Ananicz New Governing Body      

Greenfields Community Primary 

School - Governing Body             

Headcorn Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Hunton CEP School - Governing Body             

Madginford Park Infant School - 

Governing Body   Mrs Carolyn Christie New Kent County Council     

Maidstone Grammar School - 

Governing Body             

Molehill Copse Primary Academy - 

Governing Body             

Platts Heath Primary School -             

P
a
g
e
 1

5



Governing Body 

St Paul's Infant School 07 July 2013 Ann Watts Willing to continue Kent County Council 19/19 100%   

Sutton Valence Primary School - 

Governing Body    Mr Robert Law New Governing Body   Issues  

Swadelands School - Specialist School 

& Sports College - Governing Body             

The Federation of Tree Tops and The 

Oaks Aacademies             

Ulcombe CE Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Wateringbury CE Primary School   Mrs Valerie Collett New Kent County Council     

West Borough Primary School - 

Governing Body             

       

Sevenoaks   

Chevening (St Botolph's) CE (VA) 

Primary School - Governing Body             

Chiddingstone CEP School - Governing 

Body             

Crockenhill Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Crockenhill Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Downsview Primary - Governing Body             

Dunton Green Primary School 18 August 2013 John Ryan  Wishes Unknown Conservative 23/24 96%   

Dunton Green Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Edenbridge Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Edenbridge Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Hartley Primary School - Governing 

Body             

High Firs Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Horton Kirby CE Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Lady Boswell's CEP School, Sevenoaks 31 July 2013 Philip Wood Willing to continue Governing Body 22/27 81%   

Leigh Primary School - Governing Body             

New Ash Green Primary School - 01 September 2013 Clive Bruce Willing to continue Conservative 16/17 94%   

P
a
g
e
 1

6



Governing Body 

New Ash Green Primary School - 

Governing Body 01 September 2013 Carol Clark Willing to continue   16/17 94%   

New Ash Green Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Penshurst CE (VA) Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Riverhead Infant School - Governing 

Body             

Sevenoaks Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Sevenoaks Primary School - Governing 

Body             

St John's CEP School, Sevenoaks 02 July 2013 James Cheeseman Willing to continue Governing Body 11/12 96%   

St Mary's CE (VA) Primary School - 

Governing Body             

St Paul's CE (VC) Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Weald Community Primary School 30 June 2013 Elizabeth Dick Willing to continue Conservative 16/16 100%   

Weald Community Primary School - 

Governing Body             

       

Shepway       

Brenzett CE Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Brenzett CE Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Castle Hill Community Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Castle Hill Community Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Cheriton Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Churchill School, The 29 September 2013 Dorothy Douse   Kent County Council  15/16  94%   

Federation The Federation of 

Bodsham and Saltwood Primary 

Schools - Governing Body             

Folkestone St Mary's CE Primary 

School - Governing Body             

Hawkinge Primary School - Governing 

Body             

P
a
g
e
 1

7



Lyminge CE Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Lympne CEP School - Governing Body             

Lympne CEP School - Governing Body             

Morehall Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Mundella Primary School - Governing 

Body Converting to academy 

Sandgate Primary School - Governing 

Body Converting to academy 

St Peter's CEP School, Shepway, 

Folkestone - Governing Body             

       

Swale       

Boughton-under-Blean & Dunkirk 

Primary School (Methodist Voluntary 

Controlled) - Governing Body             

Bredgar CEP School - Governing Body             

Bysing Wood Primary School 31 August 2013 Paul Durkin  Willing to continue Labour     

Canterbury Road Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Canterbury Road Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Eastchurch CEP School - Governing 

Body             

Eastling Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Eastling Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Federation The Federation of Bobbing 

Village School - Governing Body             

Hartlip Endowed CEP School 25 July 2013 Graham Addicott Willing to continue Conservative  23/24  96%   

Lansdowne Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Lansdowne Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Murston Infant School       

Murston Junior School - Governing 

Body             

Ospringe CE Primary School -             

P
a
g
e
 1

8



Governing Body 

Ospringe CE Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Rodmersham School 31 August 2013 David Roche   Liberal Democrat     

South Avenue Junior School - 

Governing Body             

South Avenue Junior School - 

Governing Body             

St George's Church of England Primary 

School 02 July 2013 Libby Tucker   Labour 14/22   64% ISSUE 

St Mary of Charity CE (Aided) Primary 

School 02 July 2013 Gillian Rowlands  Willing to continue Governing Body 12/14   86%   

Teynham Parochial CEP School - 

Governing Body             

Teynham Parochial CEP School - 

Governing Body             

The Oaks Community Infant School - 

Governing Body             

Tunstall CE (Aided) School - Governing 

Body             

       

Thanet       

Bromstone Primary School - Governing 

Body 07 July 2013 Ann Skingley Willing to continue Governing Body     

Bromstone Primary School - Governing 

Body 31 May 2013  Alan Poole Willing to continue Labour   ISSUE 

Cliftonville Primary School - Governing 

Body Converting to academy  

Cliftonville Primary School - Governing 

Body Converting to academy  

Ellington Infant School - Governing 

Body Reconstituting under 2012 Regs 

Holy Trinity and St John's CEP School, 

Margate 31 August 2013 Mike Tatlow  Willing to continue    20/20  100%   

Laleham Gap School 30 September 2012           

Northdown Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Northdown Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Northdown Primary School - 

Governing Body             

P
a
g
e
 1

9



Palm Bay Primary School - Governing 

Body   Libby Drake New Governing Body     

Priory Infant School 01 July 2013 Robert Crook  Willing to continue Governing Body 9/9   100%   

St Crispin's Community Primary Infant 

School - Governing Body             

St Gregory's Catholic Primary School - 

Governing Body Converting to academy 

St Joseph's Catholic Primary School 

Broadstairs - Governing Body Converting to academy 

St Mildred's Primary Infant School - 

Governing Body   

Revd. Canon David 

Roper New Governing Body     

Stone Bay School - Governing Body             

Upton Junior School - Governing Body             

Ursuline College, Westgate-on-Sea - 

Governing Body Converting to academy 

Ursuline College, Westgate-on-Sea - 

Governing Body Converting to academy 

       

Tonbridge & Malling       

Aylesford School - Sports College - 

Governing Body   Mr Janz Rai New Governing Body      

Aylesford School - Sports College - 

Governing Body             

Brookfield Infant School 31 August 2013 Jude Johnson Willing to continue   11/12 92%   

East Peckham Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Grange Park School 19 July 2013 Matthew Balfour Willing to continue Governing Body 14/16 87%   

Hildenborough CEP School 29 September 2013 Barry Leggett Willing to continue Kent County Council 18/19 95%   

Kings Hill School - Governing Body             

Kings Hill School - Governing Body             

Leybourne St Peter and St Paul CE (VA) 

Primary School - Governing Body             

Ridge View School 31 August 2013 Anna Pritchard Willing to continue Kent County Council 19/20 95%   

Shipbourne School - Governing Body             

Slade Primary School - Governing Body             

Slade Primary School - Governing Body             

St George's CE (VC) Primary School - 

Governing Body             

St James the Great Academy -             

P
a
g
e
 2

0



Governing Body 

St Katherine's School - Governing Body  Mrs Angela Tyrell  New Kent County Council     

St Katherine's School - Governing Body             

Stocks Green Primary School 18 August 2013 David Braithwaite Willing to continue Governing Body 17/24 71%   

The Judd School 01 September 2013 Michael Dobson Willing to continue Conservative 11/13 84%   

The Judd School - Governing Body             

Tunbury Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Tunbury Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Wouldham All Saints C of E Primary 

School - Governing Body             

       

Tunbridge Wells       

Bidborough CEP School - Governing 

Body             

Claremont Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Claremont Primary School - Governing 

Body             

Cranbrook CEP School - Governing 

Body             

Frittenden CE Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Goudhurst & Kilndown CEP School - 

Governing Body             

Paddock Wood Primary School 02 July 2013 Malcolm Clark Willing to continue    26/26 100%   

Paddock Wood Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Paddock Wood Primary School - 

Governing Body             

Pembury School - Governing Body             

St Peter's CEP School - Tun Wells 31 August 2013 Catherine Mayhew Willing to continue  Governing Body 13/17 76%   

       

Pupil Referral Units             

Canterbury  & Swale Alternative 

Curriculum PRU   Alasdair Hogarth New Management Committee     

Thanet & Dover Alternative 

Curriculum PRU   Linda Sansum  New Management Committee     

 Shepway Alt. Curric. PRU (Brook)    Mr Robin Law New  Management Committee     ISSUE 

P
a
g
e
 2

1



 

P
a
g
e
 2

2


	Agenda
	A4 Minutes - 26 April 2013
	Minutes , 26/04/2013 Governor Appointments Panel
	Minutes Appendix

	B1 Authority Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent
	Item B1 Appendix 1
	Item B1 Appendix 2


